# **Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters**

## Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters August 16, 2023 6:00PM

#### Location of Meeting:

Dragon Baseball Portable 201 Deepwood Dr. Round Rock, TX 78681

**Present at Meeting:** Bob Slocum (President), Jeff Andrewartha (VP), Katie Broaddus (VP), Erin Appl (Secretary), Justin Kazmann (Treasurer), Coach Carter

#### **Executive Board Absent from meeting:**

The regular meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:01PM on August 16th, 2023, at the Dragon Baseball Portable by Bob Slocum.

#### I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Jeff Andrewartha made the motion to approve the minutes as presented and Todd Baca seconded. The motion passed.

#### **II.** Opening Remarks

President Bob Slocum welcomed parents to the Baseball Booster Club Meeting. He went over the various committee chairs for this year. Concessions - Elena Kivett Fundraising - Lindsay Mikulencak Special Events - Carolina Rodriguez Scholarships - Tiffany Horvath Merchandise - Amy Kiemteadt and Tawny Goddard

Bob thanked them for helping out with the baseball program. Volunteering is how we help to fund all the great things that happen within the baseball program. The school funds do not cover all that we do for the boys, so volunteers are what we rely on to make things happen.

Bob spoke about Homecoming being the biggest fundraiser of the year for the baseball program and it takes place right out of the gate. The needs for the parade part of Homecoming will be gators for concession selling. Then the dance on Saturday will also need multiple volunteers to help with all that goes into the dance from decorating to chaperones to cleanup.

#### **III. Treasurer Report**

Treasurer, Jordan Kazmann presented the proposed budget for the upcoming year.

There was a group discussion with questions by the attendees about the budget. After discussion, President Bob Slocum motioned to approve the budget as presented by Treasurer Jordan Kazmann. Elena Kivett seconded the motion. The motion to approve the budget for the school year was passed.

### **IV. Committee Reports**

1. Fundraising – Lindsay Mikulencak reported on Homecoming needing volunteers. We will need donations for the parade and the dance. The parade will need (non-meltable) candy for the boys to throw out. We serve small 8 oz waters and light snacks for the students attending the dance.

Parade help - https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10C094BA9AD2BA4FEC52-hoco#/

Dance help - https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10C094BA9AD2BA4FEC52-hoco1#/

- 2. Merchandise Amy Kiemsteadt and Tawny Goddard will be taking Pre-Orders for the gear that will be sold at the football games. All per-Orders are due Thursday, August 17th by midnight.
- 3. Sponsorships Shane Mikulencak will be our contact for sponsorships this year. We need to get out in the community and bring in as many sponsors as we can to help with our big projects.

## V. Consideration of Open Business

1. Coach's Wish List Items - Bob reported that the list is being updated.

#### VI. Coach Carter Report

Thank you all for coming! School is in full swing. We have our first football scrimmage Thursday. We will have a certified movement coach coming to work with the boys in the baseball period to evaluate their movement. The assessment is more for injury prevention. I have also talked with the boys about their goals for this year. I was very pleased to hear them wanting to get stronger and quicker. The baseball period boys will be doing lots in the weight room to get ready for the season. I have also challenged the boys to go out and serve others. We will also be letting our boys have a rest period from October to Thanksgiving. During this period we will not be throwing off of an incline (mound). I was fortunate to have a great summer. I enjoyed seeing all of your posts and seeing what the boys were up to over the summer.

#### VIII. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, September 13th, 2023, 6:00PM at - 201 Deepwood Dr. Round Rock, TX 78681

Nicole Ellis made the motion to adjourn the meeting, 2<sup>nd</sup> was made by Tawny Goddard. The meeting was adjourned at 6:41pm.

Minutes submitted by: <u>Erin Appl</u> Secretary

Minutes approved by: <u>Bob Slocum</u>\_\_\_\_\_ President